

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) Reflects number of Common Shares credited to the account of the Reporting Person 4umber of CGI 6mis eporting Person 4umber beg A00 t